INGOLDMELLS, ADDLETHORPE AND MOTTRAM'S GREEN JOINT CEMETERY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE JOINT COMMITTEE HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, INGOLDMELLS ON MONDAY 29 April 2019

Present: Councillors M A Holyer (Chairman), L Hemingway, Cllr Mrs A Wormald, N Towers, K Bird and R Short

1 APOLOGIES:

ABSENT:

2 **CONFLICTS OF INTEREST**:

None declared

TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 20th OCTOBER 2018 AND TO CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

Cllr L Hemingway proposed that the minutes be confirmed. Seconded by Cllr N Towers – **RESOLVED**

Matters arising:

Due to inclement weather members of the committee were not able to meet to tidy up the cemetery as arranged. The Clerk then arranged for the landscape contractor to complete the work.

4 TO RECEIVE AN UPDATE ON 2018/19 INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

The Clerk gave an update on the financial position of the cemetery accounts as at 29 April 2019. It had been noted by members that charges from Welton Garden Services fluctuate throughout the year. It was explained by the Clerk that the charges are based upon the frequency of tasks, ie: seasonal changes and weather conditions. This results in a standard payment during the winter months and a higher charge in the Spring, Summer and Autumn months. Cllr L Hemingway proposed that the Income and Expenditure schedule presented be confirmed. Cllr R Short seconded the proposition - **RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY.**

5 TO CONSIDER FUTURE CEMETERY CHARGES

It was agreed at the last committee meeting that the Cemetery charges would be increased by £15 from the 1st April 2019. The Clerk has updated the charges list and shall send the list to the local Undertakers.

6 TO DISCUSS DOG CONTROL SIGNAGE TO MOTTRAMS GREEN

It was agreed that a new sign be erected at Mottrams Green to inform the public that 'No dogs are allowed on Mottrams Green'. The new signage was proposed by Cllr M Holyer and seconded by Cllr L Hemingway - **RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY**

7 TO DISCUSS THE REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING WALL DIVIDING THE TWO CEMETERY AREAS

The Clerk provided two quotes for the work. GP West provided a quote for £500 + VAT and Welton Garden Services quoted £950 + VAT. It was agreed that GP West would provide the best value. This was proposed by Cllr Hemingway and Seconded by Cllr M Holyer.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY

8 TO DISCUSS WHETHER OR NOT TO PURSUE THE CONSECRATION OF A STRIP OF LAND

The committee have received a request by residents to reserve graves close to family members. The area in question is currently unconsecrated ground. The diocese has previously stated that the committee must prove the ground is owned by the parish. Land registry documents prove ownership although the diocese have not accepted this. It was agreed that this would be further pursued with the diocese.

9 TO DISCUSS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL CEMETERY ORDER 1977 CONDUCTING MEMORIAL INSPECTIONS

Cllr Holyer received a booklet from Skegness Town Council with regards to the stability of headstones and the procedures taken to check safety standards. It was agreed that memorial inspections should take place once the aspects of training procedures are investigated and actioned. The Clerk shall source further information from the Memorial Safety policy website.

10 TO DISCUSS FUTURE MAINTENANCE/DEVELOPMENT WORK

It was agreed that all members of the committee note any maintenance Issues or potential health & safety risks and report to the Chairman and Clerk for action. Development work should be noted and discussed at the next meeting also if a further clean-up of the cemetery is required. Mrs Peden had shown surprise that there is not a rose garden at Mottram's

Green. Discussion took place regarding the up-keep and maintenance of a rose garden and where exactly it could be located on Mottram's Green. It was agreed to monitor if any further requests come forward before the next meeting.

11 TO DISCUSS ANY HEALTH AND SAFETY ISSUES

Health & Safety issues were previously mentioned within the meeting with particular reference to the removal of the wall.

12 TO TRANSACT ANY OTHER BUSINESS

A request was received from a family in Skegness to determine how many urns of ashes are allowed in a full plot. After discussion it was decided a maximum of six would be allowed subject to confirmation from a grave digger.

13 TO AGREE A DATE FOR THE NEXT MEETING

	27 th January 2020 at 7.00 pm The meeting closed at 8.00 pm	
		_Chairman
		Clerk
27 th J	anuary 2020	